Narynski, Heather M MEM:EX MY Ob;lio

o Lo
From: Narynski, Heather M MEM:EX
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 11:38 AM
To: Luke Moger
Cc: Howe, Diane J MEM:EX; Warnock, George MEM:EX
Subject: " RE: Mount Polley Mine Tailings Storage Facility Stage 9 2013 As-Built and Annual

Review Report

Thanks Luke,

1 have successfully downloaded the 2013 TSF As-built and Annual Review Report and added to our records for future
review. Please ensure any recommendations made by your consultant are addressed. Recommendations related to
health and safety or geotechnical stability are considered to be mandatory-requirements.

Kind Regards,
Heather

From: Luke Moger [mailto:lmoger@mountpolley.com]

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 8:57 AM

To: Warnock, George MEM:EX

Cc: Howe, Diane J MEM:EX; Narynski, Heather M MEM:EX ‘

Subject: RE: Mount Polley Mine Tailings Storage Facility Stage 9 2013 As-Built and Annual Review Report

Hi George;

Thank you for the speedy follow up. | am sending a copy via HighTail.com (formerly YouSendIt.com) due to inbox file .
size limitations, and will send a hard copy as outlined below. If you would kindly confirm electronic receipt of this report

that would be greatly appreciated.
Kindest Regards,

Luke Moger, PMP
Project Engineer, Mining Operations
Mount Polley Mining Corporation

Tel: +1(250) 790-2215 ext. 2113
Fax: +1(250) 790-2613
Email:  LMoger@MountPolley.com

From: Warnock, George MEM:EX [mailto:George.Warnock@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Luke Moger

Cc: Howe, Diane ] MEM:EX; Narynski, Heather M MEM:EX

Subject: RE: Mount Polley Mine Tailings Storage Facility Stage 9 2013 As-Built and Annual Review Report

Hello Luke,

You can send the pdf version to Diane, Heather Narynski, and myself. A single hard copy should be sent to Victoria ¢/o
Heather at:




Ministry of Energy and Mines
6™ Floor — 1810 Blanshard St.
Victoria, BC

V8W 9N3

Thank you,

George .

‘From: Luke Moger [mailto:Imoger@mountpolley.com]

Sent: March-31-14 8:27 AM

To: Howe, Diane J MEM:EX

Cc: Warnock, George MEM:EX

Subject: Mount Polley Mine Tailings Storage Facility Stage 9 2013 As-Built and Annual Review Report

Hi Diane;

I am in receipt of the Mount Polley Mine Tailings Storage Facility Stage 9 2013 As-Built and Annual Review Report.
I'have an electronic copy that [ am able to distribute in addition to hard copies. If you would be able to confirm the
individuals from MEM that you would like to receive a copy (electronic and/or hard) then | will gladly see that they get

one. | have cc’d George Warnock on this e-mail as historically he has been our MEM contact for geotechnical
components of our operations.

Kindest Regards,

Luke

Luke Moger, PAIP
Progeet Enginger, Ming Opsrations

Fovevent Datl B A Tonun s F s s mund s,
Mout Polley Muing Uorponalion

PO Box 32
Likely, BOVOL N0
Canada

Direct: +1 (250) 790-2215 ext. 2113
Fax: +1 (250) 790-2613
E-mail: LMoger@MountPolley.com




